From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Joel Brown
<Joel.Brown@chicagopolice.org>; Joseph Bird <Joseph.Bird@chicagopolice.org>; Maurice Guerin
<Maurice.Guerin@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Public Transportation Fitness Center Upgrade

Good morning,

The Public Transportation recently received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago
Police Memorial Foundation. The Department accepted a total of 47 individual pieces of equipment on
behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be housed in the Public transportation fitness facility. Attached is
a copy of the invoices of said equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions.

As always, thank you!
P.O. Lourdes Nieto

Chicago Police Department
Bureau of Constitutional Policing



Printed: 10/31/23 09:22:27

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. /CartID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date
03/03/23 4:39 PM 0303301EOWC (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 07/06/2023¢
XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found. Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd 1718 S State St
Public Transportation
Chicago, IL 60607 Chicago, IL 60616
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org 312-499-8899
773-698-9515 312-719-1986
312-719-1986
Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667
QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
2 SPIR CT800 Treadmill Light Commercial 2160.00 4320.00
2 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 196.00
1 BODS SLMB300G3 Gym Lat Pulldown & Row Machine 1939.00 1939.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS MB229 Gym Acc Revolving Curl Bar 38.00 38.00
1 BODS MBO022A Revolving Solid Straight Bar 18.00 18.00
1 BODS MB148A Aluminum Revolving Lat Bar 40.00 40.00
1 BODS MB503RG Gym Acc Bar Revolving 39.00 39.00
1 BODS TR20 Gym Tricep Rope 18.00 18.00
1 BODS VDRA30 Gym Accessory Rack 176.00 176.00
1 BODS MB502 Gym Acc Seated Row/Chin Bar 21.00 21.00
2 BODS ORT25 Gym 25Ib Olympic Grip Plate 44.00 88.00
1 SONY SRSXG500 Portable Bt Boombox Bk 355.00 355.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
2 BODS BSTFM20 Gym Accessory Hanging Mat 30.00 60.00
1 BODS BSTSB75 Gym Exercise Ball 75cm Blue 17.00 17.00
1 SAMS  QN65Q70AA Tv 65" Qled 3840x2160 Hdr 4k 997.99 997.99
6 ES Electronic Sale 0.00 0.00
1 BLU2 7770l Air Purifier Heathprotect 7770 794.00 794.00
7 BLU2 F7700 Repl Filter For Hp 7700 Series 83.00 581.00
DSl A SlnmEnts; SUBTOTAL: §  9,995.99
School, church, etc.
TAX: § 0.00 .
TOTAL SALES: $§  9,995.99
E Transfer S -150.00
Auth 71107808 (Paid) *******7750 Gift Card S  -278.50
Check 3 -9,567.49
ABT CHARGE: % 0.00:




’ Printed: 10/31/23 09:22:41

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./CartID Sales No. P/D

03/03/23 4:39 PM 0303301EOWCB (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1718 S State St

Public Transportation

Chicago, IL 60616

312-499-8899

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price
1 BODS SDR20 Gym Rubber Hex Dumbell 20Ib 35.00
1 UPS Ups/Usps Ground Shipping 0.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL:
Fexerattn, sgt. guerin®***** // thanks jason
Shipping by: ups 1z5281860373089810 TAX:

Sch hurch, etc.
chool, church, etc TOTAL SALES:

Auth 71107808 (Paid) = ****==7750 Gift Card

ABT CHARGE: §$

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

Ship Date

08/01/2023

Total

35.00
0.00

35.00
0.00

35.00
-35.00

0.00



INVOICE

Written Date

Printed: 10/31/23 09:22:59

Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025 b
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Invoice No. Type Store = PO No./CartID Sales No. ' P/ID  Delivery Date

03/03/23 439 PM  0303301EOWCC  (SAL - Finalized) = 01 S0665 D '08/23/2023

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

«Public Transportation

«Chicago, IL 60616

312-499-8899

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY : Brand " Model : Description Unit Price Total
1 SPIR  CT900 Gym Commercial Treadmill 3960.00 3960.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00

Delivery Comments:

*rrrmove treadmill. to 1718 s state st annex building (public
Transportation). deliver sdib370*** ik 773.552.6656 mj gurin TAX:

School, church, etc.

SUBTOTAL: 4,058.00

$

$ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 4,058.00

Auth 71107808 {Paid) **********7750 Gift Card $ -139.25
Check § -3,918.75

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 10/31/23 09:23:15

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

03/03/23 4:39 PM  0303301EOWCD  (SAL - Finalized) 01 50665 D

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

773-552-6656

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price
1 BODS SDIB370 Full Adj. Olympic Package 684.00
1 BODS OSR300S Rubber Grip Set 300Ib 489.00
1 INMOVE Move On Property-No Liability 0.00
1 AMREQUEST Am Delivery Requested 0.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL:
=wrvmove treadmill. to 1718 s state st annex building (public
Transportation). deliver sdib370************* 773.552-6656 mj gurin TAX:

Delivery phone: 773-552-6656

School, church, etc. TOTAL SALES:

Auth 71107808 (Paid) ************7750 Gift Card
Check

ABT CHARGE: §

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

082412023

Total :

684.00
489.00
0.00
0.00

1,173.00
0.00
1,173.00
-139.25
-1,033.75

0.00:



